Zara Raza

From: S S R U k>
Sent: 07 July 2022 06:41

To: Zara Raza

Cc: e

Subject: RE: 58 St. Margaret's Road HA4 7PA
Attachments: 1848 03 Rev A.pdf; 1848 22 Rev A.pdf

Good morning Zara

| confirm that the property should be correctly noted as being in Flood Zone 2 and not as shown
on the FRA submitted with the Planning Application.

Attached are amended drawings 1848 03 Rev A and 1848 22 Rev A showing the existing patio.
Photograph 2 provided with the Planning Application clearly shows the extent of the patio. | further
confirm the patio is not being extended.

| confirm we are happy with the extension to close of play Monday 11t July.
Kind regards

J

HUNTER PRICE LTD - Chartered Architects
12 Clinton Road, Leatherhead, Surrey KT22 8NX & 15 Oxlease Meadows, Romsey SO51 7AB
07771 782485

From: Zara Raza <zraza@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 July 2022 13:20
b

e ey
Subject: RE: 58 St. Margaret's Road HA4 7PA

Yes that’s right. As you have already submitted an FRA, the information just needs to be correct. The flood risk
would be acceptable as you have said, works are above ground floor level.

Thank you for amending as requested. Hopefully, you can get this sent to me this week and lets agree for an
extension of time to Monday please.

Kind Regards,
Zara

Sent: 06 July 2022 09:29
To: Zara Raza <zraza@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 58 St. Margaret's Road HA4 7PA



